Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Mann, Ryan

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; McSpadden, Wes; Sanders, Toady; Ruth, Amy; Foust, Bryan
Subject: [EXT] Release notification - Shocker 32 State Com #3H (APl 30-015-36220)

Good Morning,

This is sent as notification of a small fire and release of fluids that occurred last night from the referenced facility. The
source of the release has been stopped and fire extinguished. There were no free standing fluids to recover. Details will
be provided with an initial form C-141. Please call with any questions or concerns. Thanks. --Kyle

Kyle Littrell

XTO Energy Inc.

Delaware District

Phone:(432)-221-7331 | Mobile:(970)-317-1867
kyle littrell@xtoenergy.com

An ExxonMobil Subsidiary



